From: Q"Connor,D

To: Metcalfe,F
Subject: RE: for your advice re two inquiries
Date: 19 July 2019 16:28:00

Did | not tell you?

She came in at about 5.20pm earlier this week and did her usual stuff... and then gave me and
Charlotte a bar of v dark Lindt chocolate at the end.

(I felt pretty bad as | had started to get really tetchy with her).

From: Metcalfe,F

Sent: 19 July 2019 16:27

To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@I|se.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: for your advice re two inquiries

Eh? What’s the chocolate reference?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: O'Connor,D

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 4:12:05 PM

To: Metcalfe,F

Subject: FW: for your advice re two inquiries

lol

From: Shih,F

Sent: 19 July 2019 16:11

To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@]lse.ac.uk>
Subject: for your advice re two inquiries

Dear Daniel,

I hope you like 85% cocoa chocolate; it’s healthier though bitter.

Sorry to bother you again.

(1) I have received quite a few inquiries in Chinese about President Tsai’s PhD certificate.

Please may I have your response to this inquiry;

(2) Also, I have received a question in Chinese: Why the LSE uses the spokesperson in response
to those academic inquiries?

Many thanks!

Wish you a lovely weekend!
Fang-long



